UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2018-00827 Doc No. C06677481 Date: 05/08/2019

From: Dlugos, Barbara <DlugosB(@state.gov> [RELEASE IN PART B§)

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 12:23 PM

To: Winer, Jonathan <WinerJ(@state.gov>; Prieto-Danaher, Ana M
<PrietoDanaherA(@state.gov>

Subject: RE: Request 15 minutes of your time today if possible

Will do!

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Winer, Jonathan

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 12:03 PM

To: Prieto-Danaher, Ana M

Cc: Dlugos, Barbara

Subject: RE: Request 15 minutes of your time today if possible

As agreed, will do in her office at 2:pm. Barb, please ask INR to come at 2:15pm instead of 2pm.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Prieto-Danaher, Ana M

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 12:01 PM

To: Winer, Jonathan

Subject: RE: Request 15 minutes of your time today if possible

Dear Mr. Winer,
Would you be available for a secure call with A/S Nuland today at 14002 What | your secure phone number?

Thanks,
Ana Maria

Ana Maria Prieto-Danaher | PA and Scheduler to the Assistant Secretary of State for European and Eurasian Affairs
United States Department of State | 2201 C Street, N.W., Washington, DC 20520
PrietoeDanaherA@state.gov | Tel: (202) 647-9626

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Nuland, Victoria J

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 11:53 AM

To: Winer, Jonathan

Cc: Prieto-Danaher, Ana M

Subject: RE: Request 15 minutes of your time today if possible
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Yes, Ana, pls find us a time

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Winer, Jonathan

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 7:17 AM

To: Nuland, Victoria J

Subject: Request 15 minutes of your time today if possible

It's a Russia related issue. | met my old O friend who shared some material with me that | would like you to
have awareness of,

Jonathan Winer
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